BRITISH
COLUMBIA

December 22, 1997 1400-7400-59070-20
971227

Mr, Marlon McDougall, P Eng.
Fort St. John Production Area
Suncor Inc.

#205, 10109 -97™ Ave.

Grande Prairie, AB T8V ON5 -

Dear Mr. McDougall:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
SUNCOR ET AL BLUEBERRY d-57-D/94-A-13; WA# 1333

The Ministry has reviewed your application dated October 30, 1997, requesting
permission to commingle Debolt “B” oil and Dunlevy “B” gas production from the
subject well,

Comments solicited from stakeholders in the pools have not raised objections to the
application. Commingling of production should provide operations economics while not
adversely effecting oil recoveries.

Your application to commingle production from these two formations is hereby
approved, under the authority of section 44 of the Drilling and Production Regulation,
subject to the following conditions: '

1. Production from the Debolt and Dunlevy formations may be commingled for the well
located at d-57-D/94-A-13.

2. 0il, condensate, gas and water production should be allocated on the BC S-1 and BC
S-2 forms on the following basis:

Debolt Dunlevy

Oil 100%

Condensate ' 100%

Gas 100% up to 650 m*m® GOR  100% above 650m*/m* GOR

Water 100%
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3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change
in circumstances.

Yours sincerely,

o

Bou van Qort, P. Eng.
Director
Engineering and Operations Branch





